Dover Youth Lacrosse General Meeting MINUTES

November 21, 2019 – Dover Senior Center

- I. Call Meeting to Order at 6:36 PM
- II. Welcome & Introductions
- III. Approval of Minutes from 10/17/19 Motion by Laura Burkey and 2nd by Crystal Wilcox
- IV. Reports from Board

a. President Travis Hoover (In attendance)

Nothing to Report

b. Vice-President Cliff Harris (In attendance)

- Will be meeting with Dick's Sporting Goods to go over 2020 Sponsorship. Our needs include indoor balls, sticks, portable goals, mouth guards, goal shooting target, and goal backstops.
- Cliff and Natalie volunteered at Try Lax at Susquehannock through US Lacrosse. They had 50 boys and 48 girls in attendance that ranged from K-8th grade. They were mainly from Susquehannock, Red Lion, and Dallastown. There were 12 events/drills that kids rotated through on the field. Every participant received a stick, practice ball, and US Lacrosse membership. They gave our club a girl's stick for volunteering. We will look into holding a similar event at Dover in the fall of 2020.
- c. Secretary Kristie Harris (In attendance)
 - Nothing to Report
- d. Treasurer Crystal Wilcox (In attendance)
 - Paid South Hanover YMCA for winter league teams and U12 girls' winter league shirts.
 Issued checks to coaches for ref fees for winter league games.
- e. Buildings & Grounds Tommy Slusser (Absent)

No Report

- f. Athletic Director Boys Matt Henze (In attendance)
 - Ref fees are staying the same. Next meeting is to be December 5th and they need board members.
- g. Athletic Director Girls Laura Burkey (In attendance)
 - Girls' winter league starts November 24th. Per the YGLA home teams must run the clock and scoreboard and it must be done by an adult or responsible teenager.

V. Reports from Directorships

a. By-Laws Position Vacant

No Report

b. Equipment & Uniform Crystal Tuley (Absent)

Uniforms have been distributed to winter league teams.

c. Fundraising Vacant

Will be cover in new business.

d. Apparel/Pictures Kristen Ziegler (Absent)

 Have dates and photographer options ready for December meeting so decision can be made and have information ready for parent meeting. Have the apparel store reopened in time for the parent meeting.

Next Meeting: December 19, 2019

- e. Concessions Position Jenn Livengood (Absent)
 - No Report
- f. Membership & Insurance Melissa DeHass (In attendance)
 - Winter league rosters have been sent to the insurance company.
 - Registrations so far is (0) U8, (6) U10, (4) U12, (6) U14, (8) K-4, (7) 5/6, and (3) 7/8
- g. Website & Social Media Lindsay Davenport (In attendance)/Jeremy Wilcox (Absent)
 - Website has been updated

VI. Old Business

- a. Community Events: Smyser's Fall Fest, Dover Twp. Halloween in the Park, North Salem Elementary Trunk or Treat
 - Handed out a lot of goodie bags with clinic flyers attached. Send DAAC, DYB, DYW, and DYF to see if they will share our clinic flyer.
- b. Indoor space for conditioning/practices in January, February and March
 - Asked Tommy to reach out to Dave Nelson to reserve Weigelstown Elementary for indoor practices.

VII. New Business

- a. Magnets
 - Updated Dover Youth Lacrosse car magnet. Two local companies have quoted a min order of 100, \$2.50 each. Will look into online company options.
- b. Sandwich Fundraiser
 - Contact R&K Sandwiches so order forms can be handed out at parent meeting. Have them
 due by February 6th with pickup on February 20th.
- c. Bingo March 7, 2020
 - Will be held on March 7th and the theme is Wine and Brew. Open ticket sales online on December 1st. We will also have an in-person sale on December 3rd. Tickets will be \$20 in advance and \$25 at the door. Looking to purchase items upfront, \$1,000 motion by Crystal Wilcox and 2nd by Kristie Harris. Tickets sales for those 21 and over, and we will be checking ID in person the day of the event.
- d. Scholarships
 - Get document in order to discuss at the December meeting.
- e. West York (K9 Lacrosse)
 - Possible merger to field full teams.

VIII. Open Floor

IX. Adjourn at 7:35 PM

Next Meeting: December 19, 2019